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RE: Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with Travel AT L A S
Document in Lieu of National Passport

Dear Evgenia,

Thanks for reaching the Consulate General of Costa Rica in Israel. Provisional passports issued by Israel are
valid to enter Costa Rica with a visa exemption, since Costa Rica's basis for such exemption is nationality,
not the passport's type or quality.

| hope this information is useful for your organization.

Best regards,

AN N W
ALFREDO PIZARRO CAMPOS

it s e o Cénsul General
Consulado General de Costa Rica en Israel

A QO (972)3-6135061

COSTA RICA O apizarro@rree.go.cr

IENDO, MEJORANDO

De: Jane Neyman <kazakova@atlasfuturesolutions.com>

Enviado: martes, 15 de agosto de 2023 21:21

Para: Alfredo José Pizarro Campos <apizarro@rree.go.cr>

Asunto: Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with Travel Document in Lieu of National Passport

iBuenos
dias!

My

name is Evgenia, and | represent ATLAS. At the moment, at the request of the Israelis, we are updating data on entry
to different countries using Travel Document in Lieu of National Passport. It is a second passport and is issued
exclusively to Israeli citizens

who do not live in the country or became citizens less than a year ago. This passport is also known as a Provisional
Passport.

According

to the visa agreement between Israel and Costa Rica, Israeli citizens who own a Darkon can visit the country without
obtaining a visa. What are the rules of entry into your country for Israeli citizens with Travel Document in Lieu of
National Passport?

We
are looking forward to receiving a response to update the data on entry to Costa Rica with Travel Document in Lieu

of National Passport.

Thank
you for attention,

Evgenia
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